PTMB GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

May 8, 2024

- 1. Call to Order 7:30 PM by Cari Williams with 18 people in attendance.
- 2. Approval of Minutes from April 10, 2024 (Kim Mitchell)
 - a. A motion was made to approve the minutes by Camille Bodnar, 2nd by Allan Skillings. Approved unanimously.
- 3. Treasurer's Report (Madeline Huypen)
 - Motion made to pay the bills by Camille Bodnar, 2nd by Tanya Kotenoglou.
 Approved unanimously.
 - b. 2024-25 Proposed Budget Presented
 - c. Tanya Kotenoglou moved to approve the 2024-25 Budget, which was seconded by Mylaina Sherwood. It was approved unanimously.
 - d. Away Band Camp suggested up to a \$175 per student discount per student for PTMB members (which is the same as last year). Camille made a motion that we vote on a discount of up to \$175 for away band camp for PTMB members only, which Mylaina Sherwood seconded. Approved unanimously.
 - e. Volunteers requested for the audit this summer in June. Camille Bodnar, Erin Fallon, and Mylaina Sherwood volunteered.
- 4. Memorial Day Parade (Cari Williams) the marching band will participate in the Peters Township parade on May 26th. Incoming members for next season were invited to participate as well.
- 5. Choir Banquet (Rochelle Koerbel) to be held May 29th at Bella Sera. Information was posted on Band Apps and emailed. \$35 for adults and non-PTMB members. PTMB member HS choir students: \$10 for seniors and \$15 for 9-11th grade. The deadline to RSVP and pay is May 17th.
- 6. School Sponsor Update (Mr. Perrotte)
 - a. PMEA Contemporary A Cappella
 - i. Aca-Fest/Showcase will be hosted at PTHS on November 2, 2004, 8 am 10 pm
 - ii. Deke Sharon (Pitch Perfect) will be the conductor.
 - iii. Opportunities for large and small ensemble performances
 - iv. Director's Performance
 - v. Headliners show with Pro Group (Vocalight)
 - vi. Workshops for Students & Directors
 - vii. A Cappella experts from 4 states
 - viii. Potential for a large number of students and concert attendees, 32 schools signed up so far.
 - ix. Potential Booster Fundraising

- 1. Food Sales breakfast, lunch, concessions
- 2. Sponsors/Patrons Bob Rodgers Travel will pay for director food, we will be looking for sponsors for student banquet, etc.
- 3. Ticket Sales the PTHS music department will receive 2/3 of the ticket proceeds, PMEA will receive 1/3 (after banquet food costs)
- x. Brian Hyjurick will be chairing a committee for the festival and will need committee members.
- b. Potential Joint Band & Choir Trip to Gatlinburg/Dollywood in Spring 2025
 - i. Possibility for two choir concerts (Room 100 and Concert Choirs)
 - ii. Music Experiences in Dollywood for Band Ensembles
 - iii. Possibility of a parade or adjudication for the marching band
 - iv. Looking at the last weekend in April as a possible date for the trip
- 7. Motion to adjourn made by Michelle Skillings and 2nd by Camille Bodnar. Approved unanimously.
- 8. The next meeting will be in August, specific date and location to be announced.